
Kim, Sabrina

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Stickney, Matt
Cc: Clow, Brian
Subject: Re: RE:

Hi - Patrick said there were talks of this being waived so he's just getting confirmation that it was & will let us know!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Apr 1, 2020, at 11:19 AM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Good flag. Sabrina — can you poke?

From: Clow, Brian <Brian.Clow@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:18 AM
To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject:

A note from a former colleague of mine: FY/ - I had someone in the health sector reference matter of
factly that Canada still has an 18 or 19 percent duty on masks (PPE) from China. Don't know accuracy of
above but FYI.
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